
Surface Water Supply Project _ :_ 

General Manager's Update 
April 16, 2020 



;tf'Phase 2 - Design-Build Contract 
,' · ·.� Discussions with CH2MHill regarding preparatioftsi: 

, .. ?'. · · to re-start Phase 2 Project .. ::�: 
�i �1� .. "·. - County Encroachment Permit Negotiations }t · 

(-,i··: TIO Water Rights Petition/Bureau of 
_,l; Reclamation Protest Resolution 
1;/. Wet Well Construction .,,, 
y�' 

:; ' - Claim Resolution 
-: - Contract Closeout 

"�LJoint Watershed Sanitary Survey with MID 
'1;'fcij.unding/Financing Update 

. •,_,�- :�. , 



J19n-Build Contract Negotiafi• i . �� 

i'ih� discussion with CH2M HILL Engineer�;! 
/\ Inc. (CH2M Hill) on the Design-Build ''.?." 

.·.·.·.·Contract 
-- : . 

,< - Re-pricing to take 8 +/- weeks 
, "i;;, .. · - Review of re-pricing (PM team/TAC) 
fr:;t• Finalizing County encroachment permit 

'> conditions regarding road restoration 
.• requirements 
>1!:: ., Encroachment Permit/MOU/Road Restoratiojr 

· Table 
,, >-:, 

'··;, 



. ,��/{Water Rights Petition/B:'urr �/: 
j:i Protest ', ,, 

JNothing new to report on protest resolutid; 
-: With Bureau ' "'( 
\ii} Request to State Board for extension to 

May 29th 
i,:: Future decision on petition pending 



. , ", _=�·;;"Tf'J,;fi.fFc· . . . / ��t· 
r.: ,tWen Construction Activ1"'L: i�,.-�, :"', ' ' .. 

�t.,., .. roject closeout activities including: 
t���;· . · As-builts/Record Drawings 
2-.·,,, ... 

• O&M manuals 
! - . ( 

. }.• Warranty 
,'·settlement reached on excavation claim 
l\',Final change orders= 6.6o/o 

.}�:Final Project acceptance to Board soon 
. ·:, ;1�-� :, t' 







,:,Jb1SRWA Joint Sanitary su�cCFJ.' 
; ""•c > 

i1!Survey completed and submitted to Stat�� 
}t:'"·:: Board Division of Drinking Water on April ".'t2· 

�J:.: ': .: 
gth 

,, . . . 
. �'.,1,\, " . - 

":i,:,: - - : :; 
';_;:, -, - 

'i."Y,,Survey needed for Drinking Water Permit .• 
<: 

· and is required to be updated every 5 
. years 

-. No new conclusions from what we are 
/".currently planning in treatment process .•. �; 

- -�-- 



State Board/Prop $27.75M 
68 

Submitted 
Nov. 2019 

Included in 
Prop 68 

Awaiting draft 
agreement 

· ··Agtee'inent · 
signed 4/10 

$6M? (TBD) Anticipated to 
be due in late 
2020 · - 

..; __ , 

$750,000 -- 

TBA 

T�A 

CA Wildlife 
Conservation 
Board/Prop 1 

IRWM Grant 

Streamflow 
Enhancement and 
Fisheries ' . � ' 

Restoration Grant· 
', - .' ',' .::- - - 

. · Drought Re$iliin2y · USBR/ i. 
.. (FY18/19) Grant . · WaterSMART 

' Parks & Water 
· Bond Grant 

·• Drought Resiliency USBR/ 
::� (FY19/20) Grant WaterSMART 



Final info 
submitted 
March 2020 
In-progress by 
Cities 

· Submitted 
Nov. 2019. 

TBD 

Balance of 
project cost 

$29.25M $31.85M 

TBD 

D\IVR/Prop 13 
,,. ' ' . 

' ,."' ',. 

State Board/SRF 

. TSO/Bridge Loan TBD 

Drinking Water 
SRF Loan 

J.t'ding Sources/Opportun1·1t . . . . � . 

{cont'd) 

. LOAN -FINANCtNG 

· Riverine· . 
Stewargship San · . 

. Joaquin Fi$h ". · . . 
PoRul�tjon ;;: . · 

.· Enhancement 
• Grant 



Loans 

.JtJ:�oal: Fund the balance of the project not fund.i.": 
j.<f�through grants via SRF Loan · · 

:. o 2020 SRF interest rate = 1.4 o/o 
o Loan rates set annually 

·•·· -: o So far no impacts to interest rates based on Federal.· 
. interest rate adjustments (SRWA is monitoring) . .·. 
;i\ Timing: SRF Funding Agreement execution likeX\ •.. .: 
·,;/ by end of 2020; reimbursements expected 4 ck 

\�··;l1ir:nonths later 
::::.,:ln:terim Solution: Bridge Loans by Cities (as ;�:t��.: 
�jeded) · =· 

'; '1))' ,_ ' .· 



·• ··· · Stimulus Funding 

(SR.WA working with Townsend lobbyistsl 
. �··· .. 

:tfiposition for potential Phase 4 stimulus 
, "fundinq 

... 

. ��:, Directly & indirectly project expected to 
.•. ·•·· bring 800 jobs to the region 
,,,',_ ., 

,.. Letter being sent to: 
· ;, . • Senator Feinstein - . ,, ,' 

;J:,:. Senator Harris 
fi,,gepresentative Harder 

tJ-t�f !'-: -, . . . . 



,,)leoming Tasks and MilestOl'lfJ:'. 
i,l;sign-Build 

Contract negotiation 
rest��? 

. ·� 

:,,sRF Application Packages · 
it�r - 2015 Water Sales Agreement Amendment 

.,· ,·...,,:,' 

:f< - TID/SRWA Lease Agreement 
\t}tlnterim Finance Plans 

"\\,' 

· ;\ Design-Build Contract Award 
�, ' ,· 



SRWA 
STANISLAUS REGIONAL 
WATER AUTHORITY 

www.stanrwa.org 



To: 

From: 

Subject: 

s 
STANISLAUS REGIONAL 
WATER AUTHORITY 

SRWABoard 

Marie Lorenzi, Finance Director 

Financial Summary as of April 10, 2020 

3.C3.�. 
April 16. 2020 

Attached Financial Documents include: 

Activity for 6-30-2020 as of 4-10-2020 

1 - SRWA financial status as of 4-10-2020 for the 2019-20 fiscal year (Exhibit A): 
Revenue received from the participating agencies $5,839,200 
Expenses paid total $3,614, 176.11 

2- SRWA financial status - life to date as of 4-10-2020 (Exhibit B): 
Revenue life to date totals $19,365, 115.18 (includes $45,664.81 of interest) 
Expenses life to date total $16,816,323.03 
Cumulative unexpended Revenues$ 2,548,792.15 

Unpaid Invoices received as of 4-10-2020 

3 - The following invoices are in the process of being paid at 4-10-2020 and the related costs are not 
included in the information presented in Exhibits A - B. 

Bartkiewicz, Kronick & Shanahan $ 3,382.50 

$ 3,382.50 

The SRWA currently has an unexpended cash balance totaling $2.5 million. The April Board 
packet includes the following for Board consideration: (1) an amendment to the Water Sates 
agreement which includes reimbursement to TID for their cost to construct the infiltration gallery 
(agenda item 7b) and (2) the purchase of the site for the water treatment plant (agenda item 
7c). The total cost of these two items is $2,176,116. If the Board approves these two items, I 
will work with the General Manager to determine the amount necessary to invoice the 
participating agencies for the balance of fiscal year 2019-20 to provide the SRWA sufficient 
working capital through June 2020. 



Stanislaus Regional Water Authority 
For FY 2019-20 (Updated 4·10·2020) 

Amended Unaudited 
Original Budget Actual Totals for 

Account Name Budget Amendments 2019-20 2019-20 Ceres Turlock TID 2019-20 
REVENUES 

Interest Income 0.00 0.00 
34900_001 Agency Contrinbution - City of Turlock 4,340,300.00 35,874.00 4,376,174.00 3,342, 100.00 3,342, 100.00 3,342,100.00 
34900_002 Agency Contribution - City of Ceres 3,458,900.00 75,317.00 3,534,217.00 1,942,600.00 1,942,600.00 1,942,600.00 
34900_004 Agency Contrinbution - Turlock Irrigation District 724,700.00 (25,404.00) 699,296.00 554,500.00 554,500.00 554,500.00 

Total Revenues 8,523,900.00 85,787.00 8,609,687.00 5,839,200.00 1,942,600.00 3,342, 100.00 554,500.00 5,839,200.00 

EXPENDITURES 

43011 Gov't Relations 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
43055_002 Consultant Audit 4,590.00 890.00 5,480.00 4,390.00 2, 195.00 2,195.00 4,390.00 
43060_000 Contract Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
43060_012 Contact Services Program Mgmt 2,339,464.00 197,105.00 2,536,569.00 661,793.75 312,731.87 331,447.55 17,614.33 661,793.75 
43060_021 Contract Services General Manager 300,000.00 (890.00) 299,110.00 115,321.03 57,660.52 57,660.51 115,321.03 
43060_022 Contract Services - Contractor Finan Eval 0.00 0.00 
43060_023 Contract Services - Watershed Sanitary Survey 64,876.00 64,876.00 37,539.41 18,769.71 18,769.70 37,539.41 

43195 Special Legal Counsel 259,403.00 17,767.00 277,170.00 66,850.61 32,908.91 32,908.91 1,032.79 66,850.61 
43329 Environmental Services 55,060.00 (28,075.00) 26,985.00 0.00 
43332 Permitting 6,000.00 6,000.00 12,000.00 12,173.00 6,086.50 6,086.50 12,173.00 

43332_001 Permitting - Environmental Mitigation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
43332_002 Permitting - Water Rights Acquisition 35,000.00 35,000.00 (6,093.19) (3,046.60) (3,046.59) (6,093.19) 

51001 Property Acquisition - facility site 1,436,675.00 1,436,675.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
51001 Property Acquisition - infiltration gallery 739,445.00 739,445.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

51800_001 Wet Well Design 47,981.00 47,981.00 48,074.72 12,821.53 25,638.25 9,614.94 48,074.72 

Wet Well Construction 
51801_001 Construction Contract (Overaa) 2,872,909.00 (172,573.00) 2. 700,336.00 2,334,524.00 623,317.91 1,244,301.29 466,904.80 2,334,524.00 
51801_002 Construction Management (Inferrera) 311,840.00 (15, 758.00) 296,082.00 221,557.82 59, 155.94 118,090.32 44,311.56 221,557.82 
51801_005 Environmental (Horizon) 72,294.00 30,640.00 102,934.00 102,713.32 34,020.57 52,763.69 15,929.06 102,713.32 

-45002_000 TID - electrical service 0.00 690.59 230.17 460.42 0.00 690.59 

43105_003 Interdepartmental Admin Support 
Legal 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Clerical 12,500.00 12,500.00 6,237.94 3, 118.97 3,118.97 6,237.94 
Financial/Accounting 10,000.00 10,000.00 4,694.74 2,347.37 2,347.37 4,694.74 

43106_001 Admin Support - Ceres 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
44001_000 Supplies 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

44035 Photocopies 500.00 500.00 16.53 8.27 8.26 16.53 
44040_000 Postage 500.00 500.00 11.84 5.92 5.92 11.84 

47010 Bank Charges 100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
47040_000 Dues 1,000.00 2,700.00 3,700.00 3,680.00 1,840.00 1,840.00 3,680.00 
47090_001 Testing & Recruitment- General Manager 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
47095_000 Training 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total Expenditures 8,523,656.00 85,787.00 8,609,443.00 3,614,176.11 1,164,172.56 1,894,596.07 555,407.48 3,614,176.11 

Revenues Over {Under) Expenditures 244.00 0.00 244.00 2,225,023.89 778,427.44 1,447,503.93 (907.48) 2,225,023.89 
0.00 

S:\SRWA\Marie's SRWA Files\ 
4/10/2020 Summary of Activity for 2019-20 
5:43PM EXHIBIT A Activity 2019-20 



Stanislaus Regional Water Authority 
Project to Date (updated as of 4-10-2020) Project to Date 

Total Since Actuals Thru Actuals For 
City of Ceres City of Turlock TID Dec 2015 6/30/2019 2019-20 Total 

Agency Contributions 
Received from Agencies. 2015-16 379,561.50 347,487.50 727,049.00 727,049.00 727,049.00 
Received from Agencies. 2016-17 1, 138,659.60 1,175,000.00 106,958.25 2,420,617.85 2,420,617.85 2,420,617.85 
Received from Agencies· 2017-18 1,055, 176.00 1, 160,500.00 114,507.52 2,330, 183.52 2,330, 183.52 2,330, 183.52 
Received from Agencies • 2018-19 2,872,300.00 4,072, 700.00 1,057,400.00 8,002,400.00 8,002,400.00 8,002,400.00 
Received from Agencies • 2019-20 1,942,600.00 3,342, 100.00 554,500.00 5,839,200.00 5,839,200.00 5,839,200.00 

Interest Income 22,832.41 22,832.40 45,664.81 45,664.81 45,664.81 
0.00 0.00 

Total Agency Contributions 7,411,129.51 10,120,619.90 1,833,365.77 19,365,115.18 13,525,915.18 5,839,200.00 19,365,115.18 

Expenditures 
Government Relations (74,723.55) (74,723.55) 0.00 (149,447.10) (149,447.10) 0.00 (149,447.10) 
Environmental Services (Phase I) (250,664.65) (250,664.65) (32,520.11) (533,849.41) (533,849.41) 0.00 (533,849.41) 
Project Management Services (3,142,370.63) (3,278,887.04) (165,184.37) (6,586,442.04) (5,924,648.29) (661,793.75) (6,586,442.04) 
Special Legal Exenses (193,017.38) (193,017.39) (4,604.98) (390,639.75) (323,789.14) (66,850.61) (390,639.75) 

Wet Well Design (West Yost) (166,904.88) (206,872.74) (93,444.40) (467,222.02) (419,147.30) (48,074.72) (467,222.02) 
Fees to Stan County-CEQA related to wet well (1, 136.63) (1,136.62) 0.00 (2,273.25) (2,273.25) (2,273.25) 
Permitting (17,630.08) (17,630.09) 0.00 (35,260.17) (23,087.17) (12, 173.00) (35,260.17) 
Permitting - Water Rights Acquisition (34,871.88) (34,871.89) 0.00 (69,743.77) (75,836.96) 6,093.19 (69,743.77) 
Water Shed Survey (18,769.71) (18,769.70) 0.00 (37,539.41) 0.00 (37,539.41) (37,539.41) 

Wet Well Contruction 
Construction Contract (1,850, 734.00) (3,694,536.40) (1,386,317.60) (6,931,588.00) (4,597,064.00) (2,334,524.00) (6,931,588.00) 
Construction Management (143,690.45) (286,842.74) (107,633.30) (538, 166.49) (316,608.67) (221,557.82) (538, 166.49) 
Environmental (Phase II) (103,524.75) (155, 193.07) (47,798.97) (306,516.79) (203,803.47) (102,713.32) (306,516.79) 
Contractor Financial Evaluation (18,944.30) (18,944.30) (761.40) (38,650.00) (38,650.00) 0.00 (38,650.00) 

TIO - electrical service (230.17) (460.42) 0.00 (690.59) (690.59) (690.59) 

Administrative Support 
Clerical Services (17,934.86) (17,934.86) 0.00 (35,869.72) (29,631.78) (6,237.94) (35,869. 72) 
Accounting Services (19,182.70) (19,182.70) 0.00 (38,365.40) (33,670.66) (4,694.74) (38,365.40) 
Interim JPA attorney (22,662.50) (22,662.50) 0.00 (45,325.00) (45,325.00) (45,325.00) 
Interim General Manager (121,991.80) (121,991.80) 0.00 (243,983.60) (243,983.60) (243,983.60) 
General Manager (167,883.37) (167,883.35) 0.00 (335,766.72) (220,445.69) (115,321.03) (335,766.72) 
External Audit (8,820.00) (8,820.00) 0.00 (17,640.00) (13,250.00) (4,390.00) (17,640.00) 
Supplies and other Miscellaneous Expenses (5,671.91) (5,671.89) 0.00 (11,343.80) (7,635.43) (3,708.37) (11,343.80) 

Total Expenditures (6,381,360.20) (8,596,697.70) (1,838,265.13) (16,816,323.03) (13,202, 146.92) (3,614,176.11) (16,816,323.03) 

Contributions over (under) Expenditures .. 
project to date 1,029,769.31 1,523,922.20 (4,899.36) 2,548,792.15 323,768.26 2,225,023.89 2,548,792.15 

S:\SRWA\Marie's SRWA Files\ 
4110/2020 Summary of Activity for 2019-20 
5:42 PM EXHIBITS Total by Agency thru 6·30·2020 



STANISLAUS REGIONAL 
WATER AUTHORITY 

SA 
DRAFT Minutes 

Regular Board Meeting 
February 20, 2020 

1. A. CALL TO ORDER: Chair Vierra called the meeting to order at 3:32 p.m. 
PRESENT: Chair Vierra, Vice Chair Bublak, Director Durossette, Director Esquer 
ABSENT: None 

B. SALUTE TO THE FLAG 

2. RECOGNITION, APPOINTMENTS, ANNOUNCEMENTS & PRESENTATIONS: None 

3. A. SPECIAL BRIEFINGS: None 

B. STAFF UPDATES: 

1. General Manager Robert Granberg provided an update on Major TAC and PM Team Work 
Focus Areas, including continuing to work with TID on a resolution to the water rights 
protest, closing out the wet well construction activities, and processing the State 
Revolving Fund loan documents. The draft SRF loan agreement should be received this 
summer and a good financing rate is anticipated. The selected Design-Build contractor is 
standing by to finalize the agreement. Stanislaus County finalized the review of the county 
encroachment and will be submitting comments on road restoration requirements and a 
Memorandum of Understanding regarding County participation. 

2. General Manager Robert Granberg provided an update on financial activity as of February 
14, 2020. Revenue and expenses were reviewed. 

C. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: None 

4. DECLARATION OF CONFLICTS OF INTEREST AND DISQUALIFICATIONS: None 

5. CONSENT CALENDAR: 

Action: Motion by Director Durossette, seconded by Director Esquer, approving the minutes for 
the Regular Meeting of January 16, 2020. Motion carried 4/0 by the following vote: 

Director Esquer Director Vice Chair Bublak Chair Vierra Durossette 
Yes Yes Yes Yes 

6. PUBLIC HEARINGS: None 

7. SCHEDULED MATIERS: 

A. General Manager Robert Granberg recommended that the Board approve an amendment to 
the Phase II contract with Horizon Water and Environment, LLC dated March 1, 2018, as 
amended, to increase the authorized contract sum by $11,809.17 in relation to the 
environmental and permitting services being provided to the SRWA and approve an $11,809 
increase to account number 950-53-552.51801_005 "Wet Well Construction Environmental 
Services" and a corresponding decrease to account number 950-53-552.43329 "Environmental 
Services" to properly account for the contract changes related to the SRWA's two contracts 
with Horizon Water and Environment, LLC. 



DRAFT 

Discussion: 

SRWA Regular Board Meeting 
Minutes of February 20, 2020 

Page 2 of 2 

Chair Vierra opened public participation. There being no public response, Chair Vierra closed 
public participation. 

Action: Motion by Director Esquer, seconded by Director Durossette, approving an 
amendment to the Phase II contract with Horizon Water and Environment, LLC 
dated March 1, 2018, as amended, to increase the authorized contract sum by 
$11,809.17 in relation to the environmental and permitting services being 
provided to the SRWA. Motion carried 4/0 by the following vote: 

Director Esquer Director Vice Chair Bublak Chair Vierra Durossette 
Yes Yes Yes Yes 

Action: Resolution 2020-002 Motion by Director Esquer, seconded by Director 
Durossette, adopting a resolution approving an $11,809 increase to account 
number 950-53-552.51801_005 "Wet Well Construction Environmental Services" 
and a corresponding decrease to account number 950-53·552.43329 
"Environmental Services" to properly account for the contract changes related 
to the SRWA's two contracts with Horizon Water and Environment, LLC. Motion 
carried 4/0 by the following vote: 

Director Esquer Director Vice Chair Bublak Chair Vierra Durossette 
Yes Yes Yes Yes 

8. MATTERS TOO LATE FOR THE AGENDA: None 

9. BOARD ITEMS FOR FUTURE CONSIDERATION: None 

10. BOARD COMMENTS: None 

11. NEXT MEETING DATE: March 19, 2020, in Turlock, CA. 

12. CLOSED SESSION: Conference with Legal Counsel Regarding Existing Litigation. Cal. Gov't Code § 
54956.9{d)(1 ), Turlock Irrigation District Petition for Change Involving Long-Term Water Transfer, Point of 
Rediversion, and Purpose of Use Transfer under License 11058 {Application 14127) before the State Water 
Resources Control Board. 

Following the closed session, Attorney Richard Shanahan stated there was no action to report 
from closed session. 

13. ADJOURNMENT: Motion to adjourn at 4:08 p.m. Motion carried 410. 

Respectfully submitted, 

DRAFT 

Allison Martin, Board Secretary 



From: 

s 
STANISLAUS REGIONAL 
WATER AUTHORITY 

Horizon Water and Environment 

Item ?A 
Board Synopsis 
April 16, 2020 

Prepared by: Debra Lilly, Horizon Water and Environment 

1. ACTION RECOMMENDED: 

Resolution: Approving Addendum No. 2 to the Final Environmental Impact Report 
(FEIR) for the Regional Surface Water Supply Project (SCH No. 
2017022077) 

2. DISCUSSION OF ISSUE: 

On August 8, 2018, the Stanislaus Regional Water Authority (SRWA) certified a Final 
Environmental Impact Report (FEIR) (State Clearinghouse No. 2017022077) for its 
Regional Surface Water Supply Project (Project) in compliance with the California 
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) (Public Resources Code [P. Res. Code] Section 21000 
et seq.) SRWA is the lead agency under CEQA with respect to the Project. Since the 
FEIR was certified, SRWA and the Turlock Irrigation District (District) are proposing to 
amend the Water Sales Agreement (WSA) for the Project to include the District's pre- 
1914 water rights in addition to its post-1914 water rights. The purpose of Addendum 
No. 2 is to document SRWA's evaluation of using pre-1914 water rights to determine 
whether the environmental effects of including those water rights would result in new 
significant environmental effects or more severe environmental effects than those 
described in the FEIR. 

The analysis concluded that no new effects could occur, and no new mitigation 
measures would be required for the proposed modifications. The activities are within 
the scope of the Project covered by the FEIR, and no new environmental document is 
required. The attached proposed resolution would approve Addendum No. 2. 

3. FISCAL IMPACT I BUDGET AMENDMENT: 

Approving Addendum No. 2 to the EIR by itself does not have a direct fiscal impact. 

4. GENERAL MANAGER'S COMMENTS: 

Recommend approval of the proposed resolution. 



Agenda Synopsis 
April 16, 2020 

Page 2 of 2 

5. ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION: 

N/A 

6. ALTERNATIVES: 

The Board could choose not to approve the Resolution, which means the Board would 
not approve Addendum No. 2 to the FEIR for the Project. SRWA must comply with CEQA 
before it undertakes any project that has the potential to affect the environment. If 
the Board finds Addendum No. 2 to the FEIR to be inadequate or otherwise decides not 
to adopt the Resolution, the Board could either choose to prepare additional 
environmental review of the proposed modifications under CEQA or determine that the 
District's pre-1914 water rights would not be included in the WSA for the Project. 



STANISLAUS REGIONAL 
WATER AUTHORITY 

BEFORE THE BOARD OF THE STANISLAUS REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY 

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING } 
ADDENDUM NO. 2 TO THE FINAL } 
ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT (FEIR) } 
FOR THE REGIONAL SURFACE WATER } 
SUPPLY PROJECT (SCH NO. 2017022077) } 
��������������·} 

RESOLUTION NO. 2020- 

WHEREAS, on August 8, 2018, the Stanislaus Regional Water Authority (SRWA) 
certified a Final Environmental Impact Report (FEIR) (State Clearinghouse No. 
2017022077) for its Regional Surface Water Supply Project (the Project) in compliance 
with the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) and approved the Project; and 

WHEREAS, in 2019, SRWA approved FEIR Addendum No. 1 relating to certain 
Project modifications and changes; and 

WHEREAS, SRWA and Turlock Irrigation District (TID) propose to amend the 
2015 Water Sales Agreement to authorize TID to deliver raw water to SRWA pursuant 
to TID's pre-1914 water rights in lieu of or in combination with its post-1914 water 
rights; and 

WHEREAS, in light of this proposed Project change, SRWA staff and its 
environmental consultant prepared Addendum No. 2 to the Stanislaus Regional Water 
Authority Surface Water Supply Project Environmental Impact Report (Addendum No. 
2) pursuant to CEQA to evaluate whether the change may result in new significant 
environmental impacts beyond those already identified and mitigated in the FEIR or 
result in substantially more severe impacts than disclosed in the FEIR; and 

WHEREAS, Addendum No. 2 concludes that the Project change will not result in 
any new or more severe impacts than those discussed in the Final EIR and that none of 
the conditions or circumstances that would require preparation of a subsequent or 
supplemental EIR pursuant to Public Resources Code Section 21166 and CEQA 
Guidelines section 15162 exists for the proposed Project. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Stanislaus 
Regional Water Authority as follows: 

1. The Board approves Addendum No. 2 in the form presented at this meeting. 

2. The Board has reviewed and considered Addendum No. 2 in light of the Final EIR. In 
accordance with Public Resources Code section 21166 and CEQA Guidelines sections 

-1- 



15162 and 15164, and based on the Final EIR and Addendum No. 2, the Board finds 
and determines as follows: 

a. The potential environmental effects of the Project have been analyzed, 
considered, and mitigated through the Final EIR. 

b. In Addendum No. 2, the Agency has evaluated and considered the Project 
water rights related change. Addendum No. 2 concludes that the Project change does 
not involve new significant environmental effects or a substantial increase in the 
severity of previously identified significant effects. 

c. The Board is not aware of any other new information of substantial 
importance that discloses that the Project will have other or more severe significant 
environmental effects not previously discussed or that previously rejected or other 
mitigation measures or alternatives are now feasible and effective. 

d. Therefore, the Final EIR remains adequate and no subsequent EIR or further 
CEQA environmental analysis is required for the Project as modified with the Project 
Changes. 

3. The Board authorizes and directs the General Manager to prepare and file a CEQA 
Notice of Determination reflecting this determination. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a special meeting of the Board of the Stanislaus 
Regional Water Authority this 16th day of April 2020, by the following vote: 

AYES: 
NOES: 

NOT PARTICIPATING: 
ABSENT: 

ATIEST: 

Allison Martin, Board Secretary 

-2- 



AddendumNo.2tothe 
Stanislaus Regional Water Authority 

Regional Surface Water Supply Project 
Environmental Impact Report 

(SCH No. 2017022077) 

April 2020 





1 TABLE OF CONTENTS 

2 Chapter 1 Introduction and Background 1-1 

3 Chapter 2 Consideration of Project Changes, Changed Circumstances, and Potentially 
4 Significant New Information 2-1 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 
13 

14 
15 
16 
17 
18 

19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 

28 

29 

2.1 Purpose and Objective 2-1 

2.2 Description of Project Modifications 2-1 

Chapter 3 Evaluation of Environmental Effects 3-7 

3.1 Aesthetics 3-7 

3.2 Agricultural Resources ........................................................•............................ 3-8 

3.3 Air Quality 3-8 

3.4 Biological Resources 3-9 

3.5 Cultural Resources 3-9 

3.6 Geology, Soils, and Seismicity 3-10 

3.7 Greenhouse Gas Emissions 3-10 

3.8 Hazards and Hazardous Materials 3-11 

3.9 Hydrology and Water Quality ....................•..............................•.................... 3-11 

3.10 Land Use and Planning 3-12 

3.11 Mineral Resources 3-13 

3.12 Noise 3-13 

3.13 Population and Housing 3-14 

3.14 Public Services 3-14 

3.15 Recreation 3-15 

3.16 Transportation/Traffic 3-15 

3.17 Tribal Cultural Resources 3-16 

3.18 Utilities and Service Systems 3-16 

3.19 Mandatory Findings of Significance 3-17 

Chapter 4 Findings 4-1 

Chapter 5 References 5-1 

Regional Surface Water Supply Project 
Addendum No. 2 to the EIR 

April 2019 



Stanislaus Regional Water Authority 

1 FIGURES 

Table of Contents 

2 Figure 1. Regional Surface Water Supply Project Site 2-2 

3 

4 

5 ACRONYMS AND ABBREVIATIONS 

CEQA California Environmental Quality Act 
Cities City of Ceres and City of Turlock, as members of the Stanislaus Regional 

Water Authority, a joint powers authority 
EIR environmental impact report 
FEIR final environmental impact report 
HCP habitat conservation plan 
M&I municipal and industrial 
MID Modesto Irrigation District 
Project Regional Surface Water Supply Project 
Project modifications Amend the Water Sales Agreement between SRWA and TID for the 

Project to include Tl D's pre-1914 water rights in addition to its post-1914 
water rights 

SRWA Stanislaus Regional Water Authority 
SWRCB State Water Resources Control Board 
SWRCB-DWR State Water Resources Control Board, Division of Water Rights 
TID Turlock Irrigation District 
WSA water sales agreement 
WTP water treatment plant 

6 

Regional Surface Water Supply Project 
Addendum No. 2 to the EIR 

ii April 2020 



1 

2 

3 
4 
5 
6 

7 
8 
9 

10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 

19 
20 
21 
22 

Chapter 1 
INTRODUCTION AND BACKGROUND 

The Stanislaus Regional Water Authority (SRWA) has prepared this Addendum No. 2 to 
comply with the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) (Public Resources Code Section 
21000 et seq.). SRWA is the lead agency under CEQA with respect to the Regional Surface 
Water Supply Project (the Project). 

On August 8, 2018, SRWA certified a Final Environmental Impact Report (E!R1) (State 
Clearinghouse No. 2017022077) for the Project in compliance with CEQA. On April 18, 2019, 
the SRWA Board considered Addendum No. 1 to the E!R to address minor changes to Project 
construction that were not known or fully described at the time the EIR was prepared. 

SRWA and the Turlock Irrigation District (T!D) are proposing to amend the Water Sales 
Agreement (WSA) for the Project to include T!D's pre-1914 water rights in addition to its 
post-1914 water rights. This modification to the Project was not described in the certified 
EIR. The purpose of this Addendum No. 2 is to document SRWA's evaluation of diverting raw 
water from the Tuolumne River pursuant to T!D's pre-1914 water rights (as an alternative to 
or in combination with TID's post-1914 rights) to determine whether the environmental 
effects of including those water rights would result in new significant environmental effects 
or more severe environmental effects than those described in the EIR. 

As described in Chapter 4, Findings, this analysis concludes that no new effects could occur 
and no new mitigation measures would be required for the addition ofpre-1914 water rights 
to Project operations. Therefore, this modification is within the scope of the Project covered 
by the EIR, and no new environmental document is required. 

1 All references to the EIR are to the Final EIR, which includes the Draft EIR, with some modifications, and the 
responses to comments. 

Regional Surface Water Supply Project 
Addendum No. 2 to the EIR 

1-1 April 2020 



Stanislaus Regional Water Authority 

Regional Surface Water Supply Project 
Addendum No. 2 to the EIR 

This page intentionally left blank 

1-2 

1. Introduction 

April 2020 



1 Chapter 2 
2 CONSIDERATION OF PROJECT CHANGES, 
3 CHANGED CIRCUMSTANCES, AND 
4 POTENTIALLY SIGNIFICANT NEW INFORMATION 

5 SRWA's consideration of the EIR is presumed to be adequate (Laurel Heights Improvement 
6 Association v. UC Regents (1993) 6 Cal.4th 1112 at p. 1130). That presumption is tempered, 
7 however, by changes to a project, changed circumstances, or potentially significant new 
8 information (see Title 14 of the California Code of Regulations, Sections 15162[a], 15164[a]- 
9 [bl). The only such change related to the Project and SRWA's review and consideration of the 

10 Project is the following: (a) inclusion in the WSA of TID's pre-1914 water rights for use in 
11 supplying surface water to the infiltration gallery. 

12 SRW A has determined, as set forth below, that this change does not require preparation of a 
13 subsequent ElR or a supplement to the EIR. The purpose of this Addendum No. 2 is to 
14 document this modification to the Project description and impacts and to verify that it will 
15 not result in any new or more significant impacts than those that were disclosed in the 
16 previously certified EIR. 

17 2.1 Purpose and Objective 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 

The purpose of the proposed modification to the Regional Surface Water Supply Project is to 
allow the use of pre-1914 water rights, in lieu of or in addition to post-1914 water rights, in 
operating the infiltration gallery and water treatment plant as described in the EIR. The 
objective of the proposed modification is to provide flexibility in the sources of TID water 
available to SRW A. Upon a purchase of Transfer Water by SRW A. this flexibility would allow 
TID to deliver the Transfer Water under either its pre- or post-1914 water rights or a 
combination of both. A change of use petition for a portion of TID's post-1914 water rights 
was submitted to the State Water Resources Control Board, Division of Water Rights 
(SWRCB-DWR) on June 29, 2018, and was publicly circulated from October 24, 2018, to 
November 26, 2018. The process of resolving protests is currently underway. 

28 2.2 Description of Project Modifications 

29 

30 
31 
32 
33 

Project Location 
No changes are proposed to the location of surface water withdrawal or the location of any 
Project facilities (Figure 1). As described in the previously certified EIR, water would be 
withdrawn from the Tuolumne River at approximately river mile 26, through an existing 
infiltration gallery installed by TID in 2003. 

Regional Surface Water Supply Project 
Addendum No. 2 to the EIR 

2-1 April 2020 



N 

A 
O o.s 

Miles 

r:J City Boundaries 
- Ceres Finished Water Transmission Main 

@= Raw Water Transmission Main 

� Turlock Finished Water Transmission Main 
-WTP pipeline 

Figure 1 
Regional Surface Water 

Supply Project Site 

Regional Surface Wate 
Supply Project 



Stanislaus Regional Water Authority 2. Project Description 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 

7 
8 

9 
10 
11 
12 

13 
14 
15 

16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

21 
22 
23 

24 
25 
26 
27 

28 
29 
30 
31 

32 

33 
34 
35 
36 

Project Facilities 

No changes are proposed to the Project facilities to be constructed and operated as part of 
the Regional Surface Water Supply Project. As described in Chapter 2, Project Description, of 
the previously certified EIR, the Project consists of the design, construction, operation, 
maintenance, and management of the following facilities, which will ultimately deliver 
treated surface water to the Cities of Ceres and Turlock: 

Infiltration Gallery and Wet Well: The existing infiltration gallery and wet well will divert 
surface water from the Tuolumne River to the raw water pump station. 

Raw Water Pump Station: The pump station facilities will draw raw (untreated) surface 
water through the infiltration gallery and wet well, and pump it through a raw water 
transmission main to a water treatment plant (WTP), and potentially to TID's Ceres Main 
Canal in the event ofan emergency. 

Raw Water Transmission Main: A 60-inch-diameter (estimated) transmission main will 
convey raw water from the pump station to the WTP, and potentially to TID's Ceres Main 
Canal in the event of an emergency. 

Water Treatment Plant: The WTP will treat surface water to meet state and federal drinking 
water standards for use by municipal and industrial (M&I) customers in Ceres and Turlock. 

Treated Water Transmission Mains: Following treatment, 30- and 42-inch-diameter 
( estimated) transmission mains will deliver "finished" (i.e., treated) water from the WTP to 
terminal facilities (i.e., tanks, pipelines, and pump stations) in Ceres and Turlock. 

Terminal Facilities: Each city's terminal facilities will consist of storage tanks and a pump 
station. The Cities will construct pipelines and appurtenant facilities to facilitate distribution 
of the treated surface water to M&I end users. 

Offset Water Facilities: As part of the water sales agreement between SRWA and TID, SRWA 
will provide groundwater or recycled water ( e.g., treated wastewater) to TID to offset a 
portion of the treated surface water being provided to SRWA M&I customers during certain 
dry years. 

Project Water Rights 

The water operations of TID and the Modesto Irrigation District (MID) are supported by pre- 
1914 direct diversion and storage water rights, riparian water rights for power generation, 
and post-1914 direct diversion and storage water rights. 

California Water Rights Process 

A water right is a legal entitlement authorizing water to be diverted from a specified source 
and put to beneficial, nonwasteful use. Under California state law, the SWRCB-DWR regulates 
the right to use surface water and groundwater through several categories of water rights 
(Bartkiewicz, Kronick & Shanahan 2006): 

Regional Surface Water Supply Project 
Addendum No. 2 to the EIR 

2-3 April 2020 



Stanislaus Regional Water Authority 2. Project Description 

1 
2 
3 

4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 

14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 

20 
21 

22 
23 
24 

25 

26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

41 
42 
43 

• Riparian water rights allow an owner ofland contiguous to a natural stream to 
divert the naturally available supply for direct use (rather than storage) on that 
riparian land. 

• Appropriative rights to surface water allow water to be diverted for use on non­ 
riparian land. California adheres to the "first in time, first in right" rule to determine 
priority with regard to these rights. Appropriative rights are divided into two 
subcategories: 

Prior to 1914, there was no comprehensive permit system available to establish 
appropriative water rights in California. Appropriative rights could be acquired 
simply by posting or filing a notice, and then diverting and using the water for 
reasonable, beneficial purposes. The measure of the right was the nature and 
scope of the use of the water diverted. Pre-1914 appropriative rights require 
evidence of original use prior to 1914 and continued use thereafter. 

In 1914, a comprehensive permit system was established in California and all 
new appropriative uses (both for diversion and storage) subsequent to that year 
require application to what is now the SWRCB. A post-1914 appropriative water 
right is granted by the SWRCB only after a public process in which the applicant 
is required to demonstrate the availability of unappropriated water and the 
ability to place that water to beneficial use. 

• Prescriptive water rights are created by five years' open and notorious use of water 
under a claim of right that is adverse to one or more existing prior rights. 

TID and SRWA have determined that the Project would benefit from additional flexibility in 
the water rights available as the basis for TID to deliver water to SRWA. As a result, they are 
proposing to amend the WSA to include the use ofTID's pre-1914 water rights. 

TID-SRWA Water Sales Agreement 

Chapter 2, Project Description, of the previously certified EIR disclosed that one Responsible 
Agency for the Project is the SWRCB-DWR. In June 2018, TID submitted to SWRCB-DWR a 
petition to authorize the long-term transfer of water to SRW A, use of the infiltration gallery 
as a point of rediversion, and use of water for M&I purposes. TID plans to transfer up to 
30,000 acre-feet of water annually under Water Rights License 11058 (Application 14127) 
to SRWA for use within the cities of Ceres and Turlock, and within TID's irrigation boundary, 
through July 28, 2065. 

A WSA was executed between TID and SRWA for the Regional Surface Water Supply Project 
on July 28, 2015. The WSA authorizes TID to transfer to SRWA up to a maximum of 30,000 
acre-feet of water per year under License 11058, which is held jointly by TID and MID. A 
change of use petition for a portion of TID's post-1914 water rights was submitted to the 
SWRCB-DWR on June 29, 2018, and was circulated for public comment from October 24, 
2018, to November 26, 2018. The petition remains pending and TID is working to resolve 
protests to the petition. TID and SRWA are now proposing an amendment to the WSA that 
would allow TID to transfer water pursuant to its pre-1914 water rights. 

The addition ofpre-1914 water rights to the WSA between TID and SRWA would require no 
physical changes to the Project facilities to be constructed and operated as part of the 
Regional Surface Water Supply Project (Monier, pers. comm., 2020). In addition, the use of 

Regional Surface Water Supply Project 
Addendum No. 2 to the EIR 

2-4 April 2020 



Stanislaus Regional Water Authority 2. Project Description 

1 
2 

3 

4 
5 
6 
7 

pre-1914 rights would not require TID to petition the SWRCB-DWR for a change in the right 
or otherwise require authorization from the SWRCB. 

Project Operations 

Operation of Project facilities is described in Chapter 2, Project Description, of the previously 
certified EIR. No physical changes to Project operations would be associated with delivering 
pre-1914 water to the Project compared to delivering post-1914 water (Monier, pers. comm., 
2020). 

Regional Surface Water Supply Project 
Addendum No. 2 to the EIR 

2-5 April 2020 



Stanislaus Regional Water Authority 

Regional Surface Water Supply Project 
Addendum No. 2 to the EIR 

This page intentionally left blank 

2-6 

2. Project Description 

April 2020 



1 

2 

3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 

Chapter 3 
EVALUATION OF ENVIRONMENTAL EFFECTS 

The following evaluation assesses the environmental impacts of the proposed modification 
based on the environmental checklist provided in Appendix G of the CEQA Guidelines. For 
each environmental topic, the evaluation compares the potential environmental effects that 
may result from the proposed modification with the evaluation of such activities that is 
contained in the EIR. For each checklist question, a discussion is provided of the rationale 
used to determine the significance level of the environmental impact and whether any new 
effects beyond what was examined in the EIR could occur. The following determinations are 
used in the checklist: 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

• 

• 

• 

• 

"No New Impact" is used when the analysis concludes that the proposed 
modification would not affect the particular environmental resource/issue. 

"Less than Significant" is used when the analysis determines that no substantial 
adverse change in the environment would result from the proposed modification 
and no mitigation is needed. 

"Less than Significant with Mitigation." This determination is used for two 
circumstances: (1) for environmental impacts that have the potential to be 
significant, but for which implementation of identified mitigation measures from the 
EIR would reduce the severity of such impacts to a less-than-significant level; and 
(2) for environmental impacts that are identified in the EIR as significant and 
unavoidable but to which the proposed modification would not make a substantial 
additional contribution. 

"Potentially Significant" is used if the analysis concludes there could be a new 
substantial adverse effect on the environment that was not previously evaluated in 
the EIR. 

26 3.1 Aesthetics 

27 

28 

29 
30 

31 
32 

33 
34 

Would the project modification: 

a. Have a substantial adverse effect on a scenic vista? 

b. Substantially damage scenic resources, including, but not limited to trees, rock 
outcroppings, and historic buildings within a state scenic highway? 

c. Substantially degrade the existing visual character or quality of the site and its 
surroundings? 

d. Create a new source of substantial light or glare that would adversely affect 
daytime or nighttime views in the area? 

Regional Surface Water Supply Project 
Addendum No. 2 to the EIR 

3-7 April 2020 



Stanislaus Regional Water Authority 3. Environmental Analysis 

1 
2 
3 

No physical changes to the environment would be associated with delivering pre-1914water 
to the Project compared to delivering post-1914 water. No new impact would result This 
finding is consistent with the EIR, and the Project would not introduce a new significant effect 

4 3.2 Agricultural Resources 

5 

6 
7 
8 
9 

10 

11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 

18 
19 

20 
21 
22 

Would the project modification: 

a. Convert Prime Farmland, Unique Farmland, or Farmland of Statewide Importance 
(Farmland), as shown on the maps prepared pursuant to the Farmland Mapping 
and Monitoring Program (FMMP) of the California Resources Agency, to 
nonagricultural use? 

b. Conflict with existing zoning for agricultural use, or a Williamson Act contract? 

c. Conflict with existing zoning for, or cause rezoning of, forest land (as defined in 
Public Resources Code section 12220(g)), timberland (as defined by Public 
Resources Code section 4526), or timberland zoned Timberland Production (as 
defined by Government Code section 51104(g))? 

d. Result in the loss of forest land or conversion of forest land to non-forest use in a 
manner that will significantly affect timber, aesthetics, fish and wildlife, 
biodiversity, water quality, recreation, or other public benefits? 

e. Involve other changes in the existing environment that, because of their location 
or nature, could result in a conversion of Farmland to a nonagricultural use? 

No physical changes to the environment would be associated with delivering pre-1914 water 
to the Project compared to delivering post-1914 water. No new impact would result This 
finding is consistent with the EIR, and the Project would not introduce a new significant effect 

23 3.3 Air Quality 

24 

25 

26 
27 

28 
29 
30 
31 

32 

33 

Would the project modification: 

a. Conflict with or obstruct implementation of the applicable air quality plan? 

b. Violate any air quality standard or contribute substantially to an existing or 
projected air quality violation? 

c. Result in a cumulatively considerable net increase of any criteria pollutant for 
which the project region is a nonattainment area for an applicable federal or state 
ambient air quality standard (including releasing emissions that exceed 
quantitative thresholds for ozone precursors)? 

d. Expose sensitive receptors to substantial pollutant concentrations? 

e. Create objectionable odors affecting a substantial number of people? 

Regional Surface Water Supply Project 
Addendum No. 2 to the EIR 

3-8 April 2020 



Stanislaus Regional Water Authority 3. Environmental Analysis 

1 
2 
3 

No physical changes to the environment would be associated with delivering pre-1914 water 
to the Project compared to delivering post-1914 water. No new impact would result. This 
finding is consistent with the ElR, and the Project would not introduce a new significant effect. 

4 3.4 Biological Resources 

5 

6 
7 
8 

9 
10 
11 

12 
13 
14 
15 

16 
17 
18 

19 
20 

21 
22 

23 
24 
25 

Would the project modification: 

a. Have a substantial adverse effect, either directly or through habitat modifications, 
on any species identified as a candidate, sensitive, or special-status species in local 
or regional plans, policies, or regulations, or by the SRWA or USFWS? 

b. Have a substantial adverse effect on any riparian habitat or other sensitive natural 
community identified in local or regional plans, policies, or regulations, or by 
CDFW or USFWS? 

c. Have a substantial adverse effect on federally protected wetlands as defined by 
Section 404 of the Clean Water Act (including marshes, vernal pools, and coastal 
wetlands) through direct removal, filling, hydrological interruption, or other 
means? 

d. Interfere substantially with the movement of any native resident or migratory fish 
or wildlife species or with established native resident or migratory wildlife 
corridors, or impede the use of native wildlife nursery sites? 

e. Conflict with any local policies or ordinances protecting biological resources, such 
as a tree preservation policy or ordinance? 

f. Conflict with the provisions of an adopted habitat conservation plan (HCP); natural 
community conservation plan; or other approved local, regional, or state HCP? 

No physical changes to the environment would be associated with delivering pre-1914 water 
to the Project compared to delivering post-1914 water. No new impact would result. This 
finding is consistent with the EIR, and the Project would not introduce a new significant effect. 

26 3.5 Cultural Resources 

27 

28 
29 

30 
31 

32 
33 

Would the project modification: 

a. Cause a substantial adverse change in the significance of a historical resource as 
defined in Section 15064.5? 

b. Cause a substantial adverse change in the significance of an archaeological 
resource as defined in Section 15064.5? 

c, Directly or indirectly destroy a unique paleontological resource or site or unique 
geological feature? 

Regional Surface Water Supply Project 
Addendum No. 2 to the EIR 

3-9 April 2020 



Stanislaus Regional Water Authority 3. Environmental Analysis 

1 
2 

3 
4 
5 

d. Disturb any human remains, including those interred outside of formal 
cemeteries? 

No physical changes to the environment would be associated with delivering pre-1914 water 
to the Project compared to delivering post-1914 water. No new impact would result. This 
finding is consistent with the EIR, and the Project would not introduce a new significant effect. 

6 3.6 Geology, Soils, and Seismicity 

7 

8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 
19 
20 

21 
22 

23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 

Would the project modification: 

a. Expose people or structures to potential substantial adverse effects, including the 
risk ofloss, injury, or death involving: 

i. Rupture of a known earthquake fault, as delineated on the most recent Alquist­ 
Priolo Earthquake Fault Zoning Map issued by the State Geologist for the area 
or based on other substantial evidence of a known fault? Refer to Division of 
Mines and Geology Special Publication 42. 

ii. Strong seismic ground shaking? 

iii. Seismic-related ground failure, including liquefaction? 

iv. Landslides? 

b. Result in substantial soil erosion or the loss of topsoil? 

c. Be located on a geologic unit or soil that is unstable or that would become unstable 
as a result of the Project and potentially result in an on-site or off-site landslide, 
lateral spreading, subsidence, liquefaction, or collapse? 

d. Be located on expansive soil, as defined in Table 18-1-B of the Uniform Building 
Code (1994 ), creating substantial risks to life or property? 

e. Have soils incapable of adequately supporting the use of septic tanks or alternative 
wastewater disposal systems in areas where sewers are not available for the 
disposal of wastewater? 

No physical changes to the environment would be associated with delivering pre-1914 water 
to the Project compared to delivering post-1914 water. No new impact would result. This 
finding is consistent with the EIR, and the Project would not introduce a new significant effect. 

29 3.7 Greenhouse Gas Emissions 

30 

31 
32 

Would the project modification: 

a. Generate greenhouse gas emissions, either directly or indirectly, that may have a 
significant impact on the environment? 

Regional Surface Water Supply Project 
Addendum No. 2 to the EIR 

3-10 April 2020 



Stanislaus Regional Water Authority 3. Environmental Analysis 

1 
2 

3 
4 
5 

b. Conflict with an applicable plan, policy or regulation adopted for the purpose of 
reducing the emissions of greenhouse gases? 

No physical changes to the environment would be associated with delivering pre-1914 water 
to the Project compared to delivering post-1914 water. No new impact would result This 
finding is consistent with the EIR, and the Project would not introduce a new significant effect 

6 3.8 Hazards and Hazardous Materials 

7 

8 
9 

10 
11 
12 

13 
14 
15 

16 
17 
18 

19 
20 
21 

22 
23 

24 
25 

26 
27 
28 

Would the project modification: 

a. Create a significant hazard to the public or the environment through the routine 
transport, use, or disposal of hazardous materials? 

b. Create a significant hazard to the public or the environment through reasonably 
foreseeable upset and accident conditions involving the release of hazardous 
materials into the environment? 

c, Emit hazardous emissions or involve handling hazardous or acutely hazardous 
materials, substances, or waste within one-quarter mile of an existing or proposed 
school? 

d. Be located on a site that is included on a list of hazardous materials sites compiled 
pursuant to Government Code Section 65962.5 and, as a result, create a significant 
hazard to the public or the environment? 

e. Be located within an airport land use plan area or, where such a plan has not been 
adopted, be within 2 miles of a public airport or public use airport and result in a 
safety hazard for people residing or working in the study area? 

f. Be located within the vicinity of a private airstrip and result in a safety hazard for 
people residing or working in the study area? 

g. Impair implementation of or physically interfere with an adopted emergency 
response plan or emergency evacuation plan? 

No physical changes to the environment would be associated with delivering pre-1914 water 
to the Project compared to delivering post-1914 water. No new impact would result This 
finding is consistent with the EIR, and the Project would not introduce a new significant effect. 

29 3.9 Hydrology and Water Quality 

30 

31 

32 
33 

Would the project modification: 

a. Violate any water quality standards or waste discharge requirements? 

b. Substantially deplete groundwater supplies or interfere substantially with 
groundwater recharge, resulting in a net deficit in aquifer volume or a lowering of 

Regional Surface Water Supply Project 
Addendum No. 2 to the EIR 

3-11 April 2020 



Stanislaus Regional Water Authority 3. Environmental Analysis 

1 
2 
3 

4 
5 
6 

7 
8 
9 

10 

11 
12 
13 

14 

15 
16 
17 

18 
19 

20 
21 

22 

the local groundwater table level ( e.g., the production rate of pre-existing nearby 
wells would drop to a level that would not support existing land uses or planned 
uses for which permits have been granted)? 

c. Substantially alter the existing drainage pattern of the site or area, including 
through the alteration of the course of a stream or river, in a manner that would 
result in substantial erosion or siltation on site or off site? 

d. Substantially alter the existing drainage pattern of the site or area, including 
through the alteration of the course of a stream or river, or substantially increase 
the rate or amount of surface runoff in a manner that would result in flooding on· 
site or off-site? 

e. Create or contribute runoff water that would exceed the capacity of existing or 
planned stormwater drainage systems or provide substantial additional sources of 
polluted runoff? 

f. Otherwise substantially degrade water quality? 

g. Place housing within a 100-year·flood hazard area, as mapped on a federal Flood 
Hazard Boundary or Flood Insurance Rate Map or other flood hazard delineation 
map? 

h. Place within a 100-year·flood hazard area structures that would impede or 
redirect floodflows? 

i. Expose people or structures to a significant risk of loss, injury, or death involving 
flooding, including flooding as a result of the failure of a levee or dam? 

j. Contribute to inundation by seiche, tsunami, or mudflow? 

23 No physical changes to the environment would be associated with delivering pre· 1914 water 
24 to the Project compared to delivering post-1914 water. No new impact would result. This 
25 finding is consistent with the EIR, and the Project would notintroduce a new significant effect. 

26 3.10 Land Use and Planning 

27 Would the project modification: 

28 a. Physically divide an established community? 

29 b. Conflict with any applicable land use plan, policy, or regulation of an agency with 
30 jurisdiction over the project (including a general plan, specific plan, local coastal 
31 program, or zoning ordinance) adopted for the purpose of avoiding or mitigating 
32 an environmental effect? 

33 c, Conflict with any applicable habitat conservation plan or natural community 
34 conservation plan? 

Regional Surface Water Supply Project 
Addendum No. 2 to the EIR 

3·12 April 2020 




